Liane Moriyama

From: Liane Moriyama

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 9:23 AM

To: 'Cook, Justin C!'

Cc: Williams, Gary L; Casteel, Diane M,; Laureen Uwaine
Subject: RE: Facial Recognition MOU

Here you go:

David M. Louie

Attorney General

State of Hawaii

Dept. of the Attorney General
425 Queen Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

phone: (808) 586-1282

Thanks,
Liane

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center
Department of the Attorney General
4865 South King Street #101
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 587-3110

(808) 587-3109 Fax
Imorivam@hcidc.hawaii.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or
distribution by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

---—Qriginal Message-—---

From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 9:03 AM

To: Liane Moriyama

Cc: Williams, Gary L.; Casteel, Diane M.; Laureen Uwaine
Subject: Re: Facial Recognition MOU

Hey Liane, I'll need the AG's name, address and official title when you get time. Thanks

---— Qriginal Message -----

From: Liane Moriyama <Imorivam@hcidc.hawaii.gov>

To: Cook, Justin C.

Cc: Williams, Gary L.; Casteel, Diane M.; Laureen Uwaine <luwaine@hcidc.hawaii.gov>
Sent: Wed Sep 28 14:57:57 2011

Subject: RE: Facial Recognition MOU
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Hi Justin,
Our Attorney General should be signing...

Thanks,
Liane

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center
Department of the Attorney General
465 South King Street #101
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 587-3110

(808) 587-3109 Fax

Imorivam@hcidc.hawaii.qov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments,
is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure,
or distribution by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Justin. Cook@ic.fbi.aov]
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 7:42 AM

To: Liane Moriyama

Cc: Williams, Gary L.; Casteel, Diane M.

Subject: RE: Facial Recognition MOU

Ha ha, I'm not making that decisionl When you guys decide, let me know
and I'll start the MOU.

Justin C. Cook
FBi-CJiS Yl
Sent via BlackBerry (Ul INNEED

From: Liane Moriyama [Imoriyam@hcjdc.hawaii.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Cook, Justin C.

Cc: Williams, Gary L.; Casteel, Diane M.

Subject: RE: Facial Recognition MOU

hmmm...it'll be either be me or the AG...what do you think?

Thanks,
Liane

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrator
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center
Department of the Attorney General
465 South King Street #102
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 587-3110

(808) 587-3109 fax

Imorivam@hcidc.hawaii.gov
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments,
is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure,
or distribution by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Justin. Cook@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Fri 9/16/2011 3:12 AM

To: Liane Moriyama

Cc: Williams, Gary L.; Casteel, Diane M.

Subject: Facial Recognition MOU

Hi Liane,

Gary sent me your email with your attorney's comments regarding the
IPSFRP MOU, | consulted with our legal staff and they were okay with the
additions in verbiage. The next step is to tailor the MOU for Hawaii

so, | need to know the name and title of the person that will be signing

for Hawaii, the CSO we have on file is Brenda Abaya?

Also, will the agreement be with the Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center
or the Dept. of the Attorney General?

Let me know when you get time.
Thanks,

Justin C. Cook
FBI-CJIS

U
Sent via BlackBerry il
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